

362-1
RECORD

7530-222-3524
FEDERAL SUPPLY SERVICE

(GPO)

DEAN

WJ 11-29-65

Put cover plate on deck winches #1-24344.

Checked out dough mixer.

Done

checked out telephone for Dr's. 11-30-65

Room and office. Put fan up in Elect. shop. Checked out deep Fryer.

Done

12-1-65

Ran A.C. cable into B.X. stores for cash reg. Cleaned electric store room up. Adjusted brushes on dryer in laundry.

Done

12-2-65

Changed blown fuse in FB101 for store room. Helped fix grounded Lighting cable in troop comp. on 3rd deck aft. Mounted 3 fans in crew's compartment.

Done

12-3-65

Stored cable in fan room's on main deck aft. Mounted 3 fans in crew's compartment.

Done

Sat,

12-4-65

Helped fix steam cooker in troops galley. Ran cable for sound power telephone's to repair #1 and #2. Mounted 3 fans in crew's compartment.

Sun,

12-5-65

Ran sound power cable to machine shop from Star. side of ship on 3rd deck refueling Station.

Done

12-5-65

Installed wall fan in Second Mate compartment. Replaced burnt out sockets for overhead Lighting on Evap. flat and tool room.

Done

12-6-65

Put brushes in wall fan in crew's mess. Checked sub. sump pump. Placed A.C. fans in crew's compartments.

Done

Skipped this day.

12-7-65

12-8-65

Checked fore. and Aft. engine room, steering room aft. Replaced light socket in passage way between tool room and Evap. flats. ~~Done~~

12-9-65

checked fore. & aft. engine and fire rooms, steering gear aft. ~~Done~~

12-10-65

Checked fore. & Aft. fire & engine room. Steering gear drill. ~~Done~~

12-11-65

Checked fire & engine rooms. Stopped brushes from arking on feed pump #2 evap. flat. Replaced locks on lighting panels. Installed and repaired water tight door indicator on bridge. ~~Done~~

12-12-65

checked, mounted and Locked Lighting door panels. Checked motors in engine and fire rooms. ~~Done~~
Cleaned Commutators on Gens, #1-2-3+4.

12-13-65

Cleaned Gen. #4. Checked with meg. meter, 2 meg. (ok). Replaced blown fuse for Comp. Shop. Helped fix elevator, passenger. Mounted speaker for P.A. system. ~~Done~~

12-14-65

Worked on force draft fan #2, fore, engine room controls. Put marine plug on butter. ~~Done~~

~~12-15-65~~ 12-14-65

checked motor in fore. & aft engine and fire rooms. Cleaned Gen. #2. ~~Done~~
Megged at 2 megohms.

12-15-65

checked motors in engine & fire rooms. Fixed two buffers. Put Red devils in fore. & Aft. fiddley rooms.

12-16-65 ✓

Checked fuel engine and steering room.
Worked on grounds on lights in bilge. *WAP*

12-17-65 ✓

Helped with meat grinder in butcher shop.
Disconnected tumbler in laundry. Connected
Connected exh fan 3-208-1. Replaced fuse
in exh fan 01-162-3 *WAP*

12-20-65 ✓

Repaired vent. motor 3-115-2 *WAP*

12-21-65 ✓

Checked supply fan for Fwd. Engine room
Replaced lights in fwd. Bilge. Replaced fuse
for lightning on reefer flat. *WAP*

12-22-65 ✓

Replaced fuse for fan in laundry. Helped
check vent. motor for aft. Fire room and
crew compartment. *WAP*

12-23-65 ✓

Replaced light bulbs and glass and guards
in aft. bilge. *WAP*

12-27-65 ✓

Replaced lights in Fwd. & Aft. engine
room. Cleaned 7 Silicium tubes in
reefer flat. *WAP*

12-28-65

Helped check and inspect vent motors. *WAP*

12-29-65 ✓

Helped check and inspect vent motors
1-36-1, 1-36-2, 1-42-1, 1-42-2 *WAP*

Jan. 3 - 66 ✓

Replaced covers for vent. sets No. 1-188-2
1-186-2. And have vent controls out of 1-188-3.
Cleaned Gen. #1. Megged at 5 megohms.
Replaced brush for condensate pump #2.

Older

1-4-66 ✓

Replaced lights in Fuel. Eng room. Worked on
vent. controller and installed same.
checked vent. motor 01-155-1. Cleaned
silican tube for erap. flats.

Older

1-5-66 ✓

Checked Fuel, & aft eng. room. Tamped
engine room and steering gear room.

Older

1-6-66 ✓

Assisted in cleaning elct. shop. Started
fan for ice box. Older

1-7-66 ✓

Cleaned #1-2-3 Dist. Panels
Cleaned 6 Fan rooms. Aided in starting emerg.
diesel. Took megger readings on degaussing
cable. Older

1-13-66 ✓

Cleaned and megged: F.O.S pump #1
.200 megohms.

F.O.S. pump #2

.3 megohms.

Main Feed Pump. #2

.100 megohms.

Older

1-14-66 ✓

Fuel. Eng.

Cleaned and megged:

Main Circulating Pump,

.15 megohms

Main L.O. Pump,

.50 megohms and

adjusted brushes.

No. 1 Aux. circulator

.2 megohms

Fire pump.

.500 megohms.

Main Condensate pump #1

.100 megohms

Main Condensate Pump. #2

.3 megohms.

Older

✓ 1-17-66

Started work, fixed, repaired eight gears in off. engine room (for water backing) later.

✓ 1-18-66

Dumped fuel in off. engine room. The hull checked out. motor. Replaced cover for deck water intake. Later.

✓ 1-19-66

Checked fuel in off. engine room, and altering room. Replaced fuel in right in off. alley. Aided in fixing washing machine and deck. Later.

✓ 1-20-66

Aided in checking a/c vent motor. Later.

✓ 1-21-66

Checked fuel in off. engine room and altering room. Replaced fuel in off. engine room. Replaced fuel in fuel tank and off. engine. Later. Baffled.

✓ 1-22-66

Checked and painted and adjusted cargo winch for No. 7 rate. Later.

✓ 1-23-66

Checked fuel in off. engine room and altering room. Aided in off. engine room. Replaced fuel in fuel tank. Later. Aided in off. engine room.

B
C
D
E
F
G
H

1-24-66 ✓

checked fwd. & aft. engine room and steering gear room. Aided in adjusting and replacing burnt out coil for tube nest drain pump #1. Kdr.

1-25-66 ✓

checked fwd & aft. engine room & steering gear room. Cleaned commutators on ~~generators~~ No # 1-2-3. Aided in fixing & adjusting passenger elevator. Kdr.
(lost one day)

1-27-66 ✓

checked fwd. & aft. engine room and steering gear room. Took megger reading on A.C. generator. 15 megohms. Cleaned and wiped down A.C. generator. Kdr.

1-28-66 ✓

checked fwd. & aft. engine room and steering gear room. Cleaned commutators on ~~three~~ generators # 1-2-3. Aided in repairing washing machine in engine department Comp. Kdr.

1-29-66 ✓ Sat.

Aided in running cable for A.C. outlet in hospital. Aided in fixing controls for supply fan 02-124-10. Kdr.

1-31-66 ✓

checked fwd. & aft. engine room and steering gear room. Lamped fwd. & aft. eng. room. Repaired buffer. Kdr.

2-1-66

Tuesday.

Checked fwd & aft engine room & steering gear room. Aided in repairing vent. motor 03-94-1. (Still out)

Done.

2-2-66

Checked fwd. & aft. steering engine room and steering gear room

Aided in taking out vent. set. 2-123-1.

Done.

2-3-66.

Checked fwd & aft engine room and steering gear room. Checked lights in bilge in refer. flat. ~~and~~ for grounds. One light out.

Done.

2-4-66

Aided in starting ventilation on ship. Checked fwd & aft engine room. Cleaned commutators on Gen. #1-2-3-4

Done.

2-5-66

Sat.

~~checked fwd. & aft engine room & steering gear room. Cleaned Gen. #1-2-3-4.~~

2-6-66

Sun. ~~2-6-66~~

Cargo watch. Replaced burnt out coil for brake on Number 7 winch. Start 0200 and finished 0700.

Done

2-7-66

Checked fwd & aft engine room. Cleaned Gen. commutators #1-2-3-4. Aided in fixing passenger elevator. Replaced hanging reostat to bulkhead in aft engine room for Number 4 condensate pump.

Done

2-8-66 ✓

Worked on dryer on deck #2-173-1. Fixed washing machine, cleaned commutators. #2-140-0
Aided in working on vent, fan. 2-124-2 Peter

2-9-66 ✓

Used,
Checked fwd. & aft. engine rooms. Cleaned commutators on generators 1-2-3-4 Relamped fwd & aft. engine rooms Aided in putting in brushes in vent. fan. 1-186-1. also ~~aided~~ aided in pulling armature for vent fan 02-181-2. Peter

2-10-66 ✓

Checked fwd. & aft. engine room. Cleaned commutators for gen #1-2-3-4. Relamped fwd & aft. engine room. Repaired washing machine motor. Aided in replacing Vent. set 2-124-1. Peter.

2-11-66 ✓

40 M.C. Ran cable from controller to motor for Evap. feed pump and heat tube drain pump. 41 M.C. Peter.

2-12-66 ✓ Sat.

Ran cable from ~~cable~~ controller to motor for

2-13-66 ✓ Sun.

100 M.C. Ran cable from Controller to motor for Evap. feed pump #2 and evap. brine pump. 130 M.C. Peter.

2-14-66 ✓

Cleaned Gen. #394. 30 megohms, Peter.

2-15-66 ✓

Lamped fwd. & aft. engine room and evap. flats. Aided on telephone equip. Peter

2-16-66. Wed.
Checked fwd. & aft. engine room.
Cleaned commutators on Gen. #1-2-3.
Replaced lamps in bilges. *WTC*

2-17-66
checked fwd. & aft. engine room. Cleaned
commutators on Gen. #1-2-3. Painted
inside of lighting panels. *WTC*

2-18-66
Checked fwd. & aft. engine room and cleaned
commutator on generators #1-2-3. Painted
doors of controllers in aft. engine room and lighting
panels. *WTC*

Relamped fwd. & aft. engine room. Adjusted
switch on extractor in laundry. Rewired
grinder in tool room. *WTC*

2-19-66 Sat.
Aided in rewiring pump motor in erap.
flats, and painting controller boxes and switches. *WTC*

2-20-66 Sun.
Day off. *WTC*

2-21-66
checked fwd. & aft. engine rooms. Cleaned
commutators on Gen. #1-2-3. Relamped
engine rooms. *WTC*

2-22-66 Tues.
Holiday

2-23-66
checked fwd. & aft. engine rooms. Cleaned
commutators on Gen. #1-2-3-4. *WTC*

2-24-66

Thurs.

Cleaned and adjusted brushes on force draft
blowers in fwd. engine room and took
megger reading. Both read 50 megohms.
Aided in cleaning Gen. #2. Deter.

2-25-66

Repaired lights in bilges in fwd. engine
room. Cleaned and checked motor brushes in
fwd. engine room. Deter.

2-26-66 Sat.

Aided in cleaning and adjusting and
painting anchor windlasses and breaks.
Deter.

2-27-66 Sunday.
Day off.

2-28-66 Mon.

Tamped ship. Replaced broken light switch
in room 1-71-2-1 Surgeons; also replaced
burnt out fuses in F-124 box, light. Deter.

3-1-66

Tamped ship. Replaced fuses for scuttle
bulbs; troop compartment aft.
Revised lamp locker. Deter.

3-2-66 (shipped today)

3-3-66 Thurs.

Tamped ship. Took out two fans for repairs
and replaced with old fans in rooms. 2-170-6
& 2-176-6. Replaced brushes for fans in
rooms: 3-149-3 and 2-152-2. Deter.

3-4-66

Tamped Ship. Replaced wall fan in compartment 3-146-3-L.
Replaced old lock for new lock FB-143 lighting
panel. Replaced burnt out fuses in lighting panel
F-141 and F-143. Replaced globes in Comp 3-3.

3-4-66 ~~✓~~ Friday
checked fans for short brushes in Rooms: 2-161-2,
troop office, (5) officers lounge, and 201 troop Sgt. Compt.
Replace burnt out fuse ~~for~~ in panel F-128-Sat. 10.
WDM

3-5-66 ~~✓~~ Sat
3-6-66 ~~✓~~ Sund.

3-7-66 ~~✓~~
Relamped ship. Replaced cable on fan for
room 2-174-2. Room 1-59-3 fan okay.
WDM

3-8-66 ~~✓~~
Relamped ship. (9 fans) Checked officers dining hall
wall fans, all ok. Replaced ~~with~~ ~~to~~ new
fan ~~with~~ for burnt out wall fan in
rooms. 02-144-6 and 2nd engineers (mounted
stander) 02 level. Replaced all lamps
in troop mess hall with 100 w bulbs. WDM

3-9-66 ~~✓~~ Wed.
Relamped ship. Replaced fuse for drinking
fountain at hatch #7. Checked fans in
rooms # 01-87-2 (1), 01-93-0 ships officers
lounge. WDM

3-10-66 ~~✓~~
Relamped ship. Replaced fuse in F-145 lighting
panel for outlet. Repaired ~~ground~~ ground
in outlet on 02 level Port side. WDM

3-11-66 ~~✓~~
Lamped ship. Repaired buffer plug. Reran
cable for drinking fountain (24-2-196-1)
Compt. 2-7, from controller to outlet. WDM

3-12-66 Sat

3-13-66 Sun.

3-14-66 Mon.

Relamped ship. Replaced burnt out light socket in carpenter shop. Replaced burnt out fuses in Compt. 3-3. Checked wall fans for short brushes in: 03-114-2, 03-114-1-02-144-1, 02-144-3 and 2-173-61. RTR

3-15-66

Relamped ship. Checked fan in 02-87-1 Captains pantry. Repaired light switch in 2-89-2 garbage & disposal room. RTR

3-16-66

Lamped ship. Cleaned and fixed cabinet in lamp locker. RTR

3-17-66

Lamped ship. Cleared ground in F-145 switch 1A; ground in light receptacle. Repaired outlet in Captains cabin. Cleared ground in F-111. switch A11; light receptacle grounded in Room 1-68-2, S.R. 102. RTR

3-18-66

Friday.

Lamped ship. Lamped cargo holes No. # 6 & 7. Replaced brushes for wall fan in Rm. 1-152-2. RTR

3-19-66 Sat.

3-20-66 Sun.

Made holder for two toasters for troop mess hall. Cleaned lamp lockers and tied down lamps. Cleaned storeroom. RTR

3-21-66

Lamped ship. Checked supply fan 2-142-2. Special Sea Detail. RTR

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

I

J

3-22-66  Tues.
Lamped Ship. Aided in taking out vent,
set.

3-23-66  Wed.
Lamped Ship. Repaired burnt out socket
in light for 02 deck ~~down~~.

3-24-66  Thurs.
Lamped Ship. Repaired light sockets in
troop compartment forward. ~~down~~.

3-25-66  Fri.
Lamped Ship. Checked on wall fans.
~~down~~.

3-26-66  Sat.

3-27-66  Sun.

3-28-66  Mon.

Lamped Ship. Replaced fuse for outlets on
02 level. ~~down~~

3-29-66  Tues.
Lamped Ship. Completed cargo holes #6 & 7.
Replaced sockets and glass fittings. ~~down~~

3-30-66  Wed.
Aided in covering motors and controllers
in fwd. engine room. ~~down~~.

3-31-66  Thurs.
Lamped Ship. Replaced burnt out sockets
in troop compartment aft. ~~down~~.

4-1-66  Frid.
Lamped Ship. Replaced burnt out
fuses for outlets and lights on
2nd & 3rd decks ~~down~~. ~~down~~.

4-2-66  Sat.

4-30-66  Sun.

4-4-66 ✓

Famped ship. Repaired loose connection
on switch in troop compt. room

4-5-66 ✓

Famped ship. Replaced outlet on 2 deck
frame 174 St. room

4-6-66 ✓ Wed.

Famped ship. Cleaned and replaced brushes
for wall fans. room

4-7-66 ✓

Famped ship. Checked wall fans
on 01 and 02 decks. room.

4-8-66 ✓

Famped ship. Replaced fuse for drinking
fountain 4-174-1. ~~Also~~ Also replaced
fuse for lights in same compt. room.

4-9-66 ✓ Sat. (O.T.) worked on A.C. circuit

4-10-66 ✓ Sun.

4-11-66 ✓

Famped ship. Replaced brushes and painted
out fans for wall fans. room.

4-12-66 ✓

Famped ship. Replaced broken globes for overhead
lighting. Replaced fuses. room.

4-13-66 ✓

Famped ship. Cleaned forward store room.
Replaced fuses for drinking fountain.
room.

C
D
E
F
G
H

4-14-66 Thurs. ✓
Lamped Ship. Checked for rooms on
ventilation. R.R.

4-15-66 ✓
Lamped Ship. Repaired wall fans.

4-16-66 Sat. ✓
Worked on passenger elevator. R.R.

4-17-66 Sun.

4-18-66 ✓
Lamped Ship. Repaired outlets on 22 deck.
checked wall fans on 3rd. deck. R.R.

4-19-66 ✓
Lamped Ship. Cleaned capstan room.
Replaced burnt out fuses for drinking
fountains. R.R.

4-20-66 Wed. ✓
Lamped Ship. Replaced burnt out fuses for
troop Compt. R.R.

4-21-66 ✓
Lamped ship. Repaired wall fan 3-176-7
A.B.S. room. Repaired sockets for lights
in officers day room. R.R.

4-22-66 Frid. ✓
Lamped Ship. Cleaned lamp locker.
Replaced burnt out fuse for drinking
fountain for troop Compt. R.R.

4-23-66 Sat. ✓
Worked on Ventilation R.R.

4-24-66 Sun. ✓
Worked on ventilation. R.R.

4-25-66 Mon. ✓
Lamped Ship. Cleaned out capstan
room. Painted #1 & 3 resistor room. *WTR*

4-25-66 Mon. ✓
Lamped Ship. Checked wall fans on
3rd deck. Replaced broken and
missing globes in aft. troop Comp. *WTR*

4-26-66 ✓
Lamped Ship. Checked on outlet top side and
on all levels of the ship. Painted deck
in capstan room. Cleaned elect. shop. *WTR*

4-27-66 Wed. ✓
Lamped Ship. Cleaned out lighting panels in
troop compartments. *WTR*

4-29-66 Frid ✓
Painted elect. shop. Painted walls in emerg.
diesel room, also painted deck in lamp
locker. *WTR*

4-28-66 Frid. Thurs ✓
Painted deck and machinery in elevator
machinery room for dry stores and
passenger elevator, *WTR*

4-30-66 Sat. *WTR*
Painted lamp locker, touch upon der.
machinery spaces. Put signs up
in fwd. & aft. fire water stations, battery
lockers and elec. shop. *WTR*

5-1-66 Sun. ✓
Worked for Adm. Insp.

5-2-66 Mon.
Replaced lamps.

5-3-66
Replaced lamps

5-4-66
Replaced lamps

5-5-66
Replaced lamps.

5-6-66 Friday
Replaced lamp.

5-7-66 Sat

5-8-66 Sun.

5-9-66 Tues

5-13-66 { Lifboat school

5-14-66 Sat

5-15-66 Sun.

5-16-66 { Lifboat

5-19-66 { School.

5-20-66 Friday.

Replaced lamps.

5-21-66 Sat

5-22-66 Sun.

5-23-66 Mon

5-24-66

aided in working on Vent set.

5-25-66

aided in working on Vent set.

5-27-66

aided in working on Vent. set

5-28-66 Friday

5-29-66

5-30-66 Monday Holiday.

5-31-66 ~~Monday~~ Holiday.

Replaced lamp.

WFO

6-1-66 Tuesday Wed.

Relamped ship.

6-2-66

Relamped ship.

6-3-66 Thursday. Frid.

6-4-66 Sat.

6-5-66 Sun.

6-6-66

Tamped ship. Aided in turning on vent sets.
Replaced burnt out fuses for drinking fountains. Don

6-7-66 Tues

Tamped ship. Helped replace two fans for cold
storage boxes and replaced fuses for oven. Don

6-8-66.

Tamped ship. Repaired light sockets and
outlets. Don

6-9-66

Tamped ship. Repaired light sockets, outlets and replaced fuses.
Installed storage boxes for sound power telephones. Don

6-10-66 Friday

Tamped ship. Replaced burnt out fuses. Repaired
wall fns. Don

6-11-66 Sat

worked at.

6-12-66 Sun.

worked at.

6-13-66 Mon.

Tamped ship. Rewired wall fan. Replaced burnt
out fuses. Don

(No. Tuesday)

6-14-66 Wed.

Tamped ship. Repaired two oil. fans.
Put up two desk lamps. Don

6-16-66 Thurs
Lamped ship. Repaired two osc. fans.
and put up two desk-lamps. Done

6-17-66 Frid.
Lamped ship. Installed two osc. fans
on third deck. Replaced burnt out
light bulbs. Done

6-18-66
6-19-66
Worked on Vent sets. (OT)

6-20-66 Mon.
Lamped Ship. Installed 6 osc. fans. 3rd. deck.
Replaced ~~two~~ burnt out fuses. Helped with
vent. sets. Done.

6-21-66
Aided in alarm system. Replaced bad bunk
light. Repaired plug for desk light. Done.

6-22-66
Lamped ship. Installed 2 osc. fans in
cruis compartment. Done

6-23-66
6-24-66 Fri. Friday.
Worked on Vent. sets. (OT)

6-25-66 Mon. Sat.
6-26-66 Sund.
6-27-66 Worked in bilge.
Repaired fans and replaced fuses.
and Installed new osc. fans. Done.

6-28-66
Replaced some lamps. Worked
on washing machine

6-29-66
Aided in repairing vent set.

6-30-66
Installed new wafl fans. WJF

7-1-66 ~~Wed~~ Friday.
Replaced burnt out lamps. Cleaned shop.

7-2-66 ~~Wed~~ Sat

7-3-66 ~~Wed~~ Sun.

7-4-66 ~~Mon~~ Mon. Holiday

7-5-66 ~~Mon~~

Ramped ship. Repaired desk lamp. Replaced
burnt out fuses. Don

7-6-66 ~~Mon~~

Replaced ~~the~~ burnt out fan for new
fan in ice box #8. Ramped ship.
Repaired outlet. Don

7-7-66 ~~Mon~~

Repaired buffer. Replaced fuses. Checked
on compt. lights and fans. Don

7-8-66 ~~Mon~~ Friday.

Repaired washing machine for deck
department. Replaced burnt out fuses. Don
Ramped ship.

7-9-66 ~~Mon~~ Sat.

Checked and repaired cargo wrench #1, Don

7-10-66 ~~Mon~~

Checked cargo wrenches & anchor wrenches Don

7-11-66 ~~Mon~~ Mon.

Ramped ship. Replaced lamp shades
in troop compartment. Don

7-12-66 ~~Mon~~

Cleaned and replaced shades for troop
compartments, fix outlets and lamp holders Don

7-13-66 ~~Mon~~

Ramped ship. Replaced fuses for drinking
fountains. Fixed light cord.
Replaced shades for troop quarters. Don

7-14-66 ✓

Aided in coiling cable. Fixed drill
for tool room. Checked lights.

7-15-66 ✓ Friday

7-16-66 ✓ Sat.

7-17-66 ✓ Sun.

7-18-66 ✓ Mon.

7-19-66 ✓

7-20-66 ✓

7-21-66 ✓

Tramped ship.

7-22-66 ✓

Tramped ship. repaired fans and
outlets.

7-23-66 ✓ Sat

7-24-66 ✓ Sun.

7-25-66 ✓ Mon.

Aided in checking dumb waiter.
WAZ

WAZ

7-26-66 ✓ Tues

Aided in fixing dumb waiter, aided in
checking vent. motor. WAZ

7-27-66

Took out mangle motor from laundry
aided in putting vent. motor together

Thursday,

7-28-66 Friday,

Aided in replacing vent. set 2-178-2
in place & running.

(7-29-66 Sat this day.)

Worked on running cable. 7-30-66 Sat

7-31-66 Sun, *WJ*

8-1-66 Mon,

Aid in vent. motor. Replaced brushes
in tumbler.

8-2-66

Fixed to bed Lights and one desk
Light.

8-3-66

Repaired outside recp. Mounted
three fan motors.

8-4-66 Thursday,

8-5-66

8-6-66 Sat

8-7-66

8-8-66 Mon.

Aided in fixing dumb waiters. (3).

8-9-66

Checked out 1 MC and 2 MC systems.

8-10-66

Checked batteries, 1 MC system and talk
back systems. Ran *Engage* diesel.

8-11-66 Thursday

Aided in running cable for 2 MC system.
Aided in fixing elevator.

8-12-66 Friday,

Aided in working on dumb waiter and
checking telephones.

C
D
E
F
G
H
I
J
K
L
M
N
O
P
Q
R
S
T
U
V
W
X
Y
Z

8-13-66 Sat. Worked ^{on} A.C.

8-14-66 Sun.

8-15-66 Mon.

Aided in Boat deck talk back switch not working properly. Corrected error and working properly. Dry stores dumb waiter, Ground in control wiring, tracing same. Control lights not working, open resistors 1800. Replaced same. DM

8-16-66

Aided: Dry stores dumb waiter ~~ground~~ ^{corrected} ground in control system. Re-wired safety switches on all doors. Replaced safety switch on car gate. Operation completed. Works okay.

~~8-17-66~~

~~Aided: Battery check:~~

Number 3 oven in main galley replaced ~~door spring~~ and strap on door spring. Dishwasher, not operating, blown line fuse. Replaced fuse, checked for proper operation. Operation normal. Checked Numbers 1 & 11 ~~bake~~ bake ovens in troop galley. Replaced thermostat in No. 1 bake oven, cleaned contacts on lower elements in No. 1 & 11 oven. DM

8-17-66 Wed.

Aided: Checked I.C. gear, tested 2 MC talk back switches on boat deck and O1 level. Tested all ^{ships} batteries, and recorded same. Repaired dusk light in wheel house. Checked fan in degaussing room. Checked and relamped power failure ^{panel} in wheel house. Checked smoke detector systems in wheel house for proper operation. Operation normal. Test ^{run} Emerg. generator for 1/2 hour. Replaced ^{with new} circulating fan in degaussing room. DM

8-18-66 Thurs.
Charging star ^{#1 #2} boat battery. Washed with ^{baking} soda
and water the ships batteries.
Charged all ship batteries

8-19-66

Aided in checking all I.C. gear. Con't. charging ships batteries, and emerg. batteries. Replaced switch on lights in bake shop.

Checked out Chopper in troop galley
held on boat drive slipping.

Megger readings in ~~the~~ troop galley equipment:
potato peelers, 1, 2, 3, dough mixers, broast ovens,
bake ovens, ^{all} ~~saddles~~, dup fat fryers, & vegetables,
Completed charging on No. 1 & 2 boats.

8-20-66

Worked ~~on~~ in 'B' board replacing cable
to A.C. unit for transformers in I.C.
room.

8-21-66 Sunday

Cleaned ~~and~~ and washed main generator #3 and took meter readings.

8-22-66

Wiped out, replaced brushes and
blew out excess dust in Vent. sets No. 1:
~~Exp. 1-184-2~~ 1-184-2, 1-183-4, 1-188-2, 1-183-3,
~~Exp. 1-125-1~~ 1-125-1, ~~1-209-2~~ 209-2, and 1-206-2.

8-23-66 Tues

Wiped out, replaced brushes as needed
and blew out excess dust in Verit sets. No:
Sup: 1-85-2, 1-85-1 and Eph: 01-162-1.
01-162-3, 01-162-2, 1-125-1, 1-209-2
and 1-200-2, 1-200-1, 1-200-2
page

8-23-66 Tues. L

Wiped out, washed out and blew excess
dust and dirt from main generator
No. 4 meggered same.

8-24-66  Wed.

Cleaned, blew-out and changed
short brushes on Vent. numbers:
1-42-2, 1-59-1, 1-60-1

Don

8-25-66 

Cleaned, blew-out and checked for
short brushes on Vents. numbers:
01-78-4, 01-78-1, 02-134-1
02-135-2, 01-137-2.

Don

8-26-66  Friday

Cleaned "B" board room and aided in
lamping up ship. Repaired ground
in lighting fixture in troop
head.

Don

8-27-66  Sat

Cleaned, meggered and wiped down
Generator #2.

Don

8-28-66 

8-29-66  Monday

checked all boat davits limit switches
and main switches for looseness. ~~Looseness~~
loosened all tight switches.

Don

8-30-66 

Checked brushes on ~~high~~ bilge pump
and took megger reading on it.

Don

8-31-66 

Put motors, fan motors, and etc. on
dock. Replaced repeater on 8th wing of
bridge. Ran Diesel generator for 1/2 hour
took megger readings on degaussing.
M1 coil 8K, F1-Q1 3K, FP-OP 6K.

Don

9-1-66 ✓ Thurs.
Cleaned, wiped out, blew down and checked
brushes for shortness on #3 & #4
force draft blowers. #3 - 10M, #4 - 6K

9-2-66 ✓ Friday.
Boat Drill.

9-3-66 ✓ Sat
Worked on main feed pump. etc.

9-4-66 ✓ Sun.
Worked on Vent set. 1-127-2- etc.

9-5-66 ✓
Worked on Vent set. 1-127-2- etc.

9-6-66 ✓
Cleaned, blew out and mugged motors
in the after fire room.

9-7-66 ✓ Tues.
~~to work in the fire room~~ in fwd. Eng Rm.
Worked Cleaned, blew out & mugged motors.

9-8-66
Worked on Fans in room 221, 112, & 122,
Special sea detail.

9-9-66 ✓ WFF
Replaced burnt cable from control switch
to motor in refer. in crew pantry. (P.S.)
Worked on dumb waiter, dry stows.

✓ 11-25-66 Friday.

Replaced bolts on covers that were missing on vent. sets in vent. compartments:
1-59-1, 1-59-2, 2-142-0, 2-123-0, 02-134-0,
02-105-0, 1-184-2 and 1-184-1.

Aided in testing 2-MC talk back system.
Meg. degaussing system.

✓ 11-28-66 Mon.

Cont. to check and replace bolts where needed for vent. covers.

✓ 11-29-66 Tues

Aided in working on I.C. equip.

✓ 12-1-66 Thurs.

Aided in testing I.C. equip. 2MC talk backs. Changed Emergency Batt. on diesel gen.

✓ 12-2-66 Friday.

Replaced new motor in washing machine for military dept.
Replaced drain pump and new belt on Eng. washing machine.

✓ 12-5-66 Mon.

Replaced center control switch for deep fat fryer. Adjusted motor on toaster for crew, port side. Adjusted slack limit switch on dumb waiter troop galley portside. Checked diesel batteries and changed grouping on batteries. Working on (EM) washing machine. (Cont)

✓ 12-6-66 Tues.

Corit. working on (EM) washing machine. Replaced fuse for paper office (mimeograph machine). Replaced lights in side port.

1 12-7-66

Took off cover for bread mixer; full of water, let it dry over night. Put new nuts on vent. set topside.

✓ 12-8-66

Carried two new dry batteries to the diesel engine room; also 10 gal. of water and elect. filled batteries and replaced them with two of the emerg. diesel batteries. Carried a vent. motor to the 02 deck and mounted same. Taped bread mixer. Bread mixer controller out of order.

✓ 12-9-66 Frid.

Bread mixer running okay. Aided in testing 2 M C talk back system and megged degaussing coil. Put new plug on cargo lights. Replaced horn for bell in fwd eng. room for telephone. (Fire drill)

✓ 12-16-66 Frid.

Surveyed toaster from crew galley. Replaced bolts on #4 boat limit switch. Repaired motor for steward dept. washing machine.

✓ 12-19-66 Monday

Replaced new brushes and cleaned motor for Eng. washing Machine in head. Drilled and put in two bolts & nuts to hold wash. mach. drain pump handle for Eng. wash. mach. in shower room.

Cleaned out motors for A.C. Units -

17.

Sup. Sys. 2-124-2

} troop

16

Sup. Sys. 2-124-1

} mess

A.C. Unit

3-149-1

Sup. Sys 2-146-3 Crew

Day room

#24

12-19-66 (Cont.)

A. C. Unit 4-147-1 Sup. 2-146-1 #34
 large Small troop Rec, (4-5)
 A. C. Unit #35 Sup. 2-146-2
 4-153-2 Small troop Rec, (4-5)

12-20-66 Tues

Cont. to clean and check bushes in
 A.C. Units: 2-197-2 #19 Sup. 1-186-2 (2-7)
~~3-187-2~~ 1-188-2

3-187-1	#25	Sup. 1-188-1, 1-189-1 (3-7)
3-187-2	#26	" " 1-186-2, 1-188-2 (3-7)
4-187-2	#40	" " 1-186-2, 1-188-2 (4-7)
4-187-1	#39	" " 1-188-1, 1-189-1 (4-7)
4-184-2	#38	" " 1-183-4, 1-184-2 (4-6)
4-184-1	#37	" " 1-183-3, 1-186-1 (4-6)
4-155-2	#36	" " 2-146-2 (4-5)
1-107-2	#10	" " 1-91-2 (OFF. MESS)
1-107-1	#9	" " 1-91-1 (" ")
1-90-2	#8	" " 1-91-2 (Troop Off Rec)
1-90-1	#7	" " 1-91-1 (Troop Off Rec)
01-100-2	#1	" " 02-108-2 (Off. Day Rm.)

12-21-66

Aided in testing 2mc talk back system and
 meg. Regaussing cable. A.C. Units (Cont.)
 (Cont) 01-108-2 #2 Sup. 02-106-4 (Sick Bay)

01-147-1	#5	" " 02-137-1	"
01-143-2	#4	" " 02-137-1	"
01-115-1	#3	" " 02-106-4	"
01-147-2	#6	" " 02-137-1	"

Also put up hall fan in Mil. Dept. compt. and
 fixed bushes for wall fan in Deck Dept. room.
 Removed wall fan from Stewart. Dept. room.

12-22-66

Replaced. Placed new fan in Stewart. Dept. Room.
 Helped carry Brine pump motor to shop
 from erap. flat. Cleaned commutator and
 renewed brushes for Stev. Dept. washing
 machine. Replaced brushes in Mil. Dept.

washing machines.

✓ 12-23-66 Friday
Aided in cleaning elect. shop. Put fans
away and tagged surveyed. Aided in putting
open lids on stove in main galley.
Cleaned M.G. set #2 in I.C. room.

✓ 12-24-66
Worked on M&R project. Worked on #2
generator. Changed brushes and cleaned.

12-26-66 Monday
Worked on M&R project. Worked on #6
cargo ~~winch~~ winch. (contacts)

✓ 12-26-66 M. day.
Took vent. motor out of housing and
brought the motor to the shop.
Pulled motor out of housing vent. sets
and took to shop: # 1-127-2 sup. and
2-172-1 sup. for repairs.

✓ 12-27-66 Tues.
Removed vent. set. 2-123-1 sup. end
bell and replaced with new brush holder
brushes and spacers also sanded commutator
and undercut same.

✓ 12-28-66. WED 12/28/66
Removed brushes and replaced with new
brushes. Sanded brushes to fit contour of
commutator, cleaned with electro cleaner and
wiped generator #4.

✓ 12-29-66 Thurs.
Cleaned B.-board room, and shop, forward and
after, resistor houses.

~~12-30-66~~
12-30-66 Friday
12-31-66 Sat.

P.

67
1-3-66 Tues.

Cleaned, changed 8 bushes and megged Force draft blowers #1, (15m), #2, (100m) in forward fiddley (engine room). Also cleaned and megged Port and Starboard steering gear motors, #1 (12m), #2 (5m), also gyro motor (40m).

P.

1-4-66 67

Cleaned and megged for engine room motors: Aux. circ. pump. (200m), Sanitary pump (200m), Aux. Cond. pump #1, (200m), Fresh water pump (100m), Main Circ. pump. (6m), Cond. pump #1 (15m), Cond. pump #2 (15m), Main feed pump #1 (5m), Main feed pump #2 (9m), F.O. pump #1 (50m), F.O. Pump #2 (100m), Fuel oil cent. (200m), main air Comp. (5m), Lube oil service pump (200m). Replaced blown fuse for lights in lower level for engine room. (Cargo watch)

P.

1-5-66 67 Thurs.

Cleaned and megged after Engine Room motors: Main feed pump #2 (2m), fuel oil service pump #4 (150m), bilge pump. (200m), F.O. Cent. (100m), Aux Cond. pump. (100m), Main fire pump (6m), Water service pump (100m), Sanitary pump. (100m), Main Cond. pump #4 (100m), Main Circulating pump (50m).

P.

1-6-66 67

Cleaned and megged after engine room motors: Aux. circ. pump. (200m), Fuel oil pump #3 (100m), main air comp. (5m).

P.

1-7-66 67 & 1-8-66 67

no work.

P.

1-9-66 67

Emergency and boat drill. Carried armatures to shop from dock. Replaced four 75w lights in number 5 cargo hold.

C
D
E
F
G
H
I
J
K

1-10-66 ✓ Tues.

S.

Put 5 cargo lights in resistor house, checked washing machines, Need work on engine dept. washers.

S.

1-11-66 ✓

Aided in testing a me. talk backs and megged degaussing cables. Replaced contactor and relay on #12 oven, top element taken out and connecting points sanded and replaced in oven. Fixed dumb waiter; adjusted stop limit switch (#2 waiter) Cleaned and replaced control knobs and cover for #2 deep fat fryer.

S.

1-12-66 ✓

Repaired light switch in pursers office. Replaced nut on overhead light in damage control locker. Worked on vent. set 1-127-2. Replaced lights in troop compt.

1-13-67 ✓ Friday.

S. checked and replaced burnt out bulbs in troop Compt. and officers quarters. Mounted floor fixture in Capt. office over desk. Replaced brushes in wall fan in 1st Mate's room, and Rooms 105, 103, and replaced shades over bunks in rooms 107 and 109.

1-14-67 ✓ Sat.

S.

Worked on vent set. 2-127-1

1-15-66 ✓

Sun.

S.

Worked on Vent set 2-127-1 ✓

1-16-67 ✓ Monday.

S. checked lighting circuit, replaced lights in ladder well, deck dept. store room. Worked on washing machine in engine dept. shower room.

1-17-67 Tuesday

"M. Day"

1-18-67 Wed.

Replaced wall fan in Chief Phar. room.
Fixed light switch in 2nd eng. room.
Lamped troop compt. forward, ~~Fixed~~ Repaired
switch for steward dept. dryer. Aided
in testing 2 m.c. talk back system.
and megged degaussing. Ran cable
in I.C. room for A.C. outlet.

1-19-67

Replaced broken light switch in light Panel
F-109 Sec. 4. Pulled fuses out of
F.S.D. stops in troop Compt. Ran cable for
limit switch in troop galley for dumb waiter
#1. Operating OK.

1-20-67 Friday.

Changed washing machine motor for engine
dept. washer. Motor was burnt. Renamed washing
mach. for 2nd deck shower room. Changed
blown fuses in lighting panel in officers
passage way. Fixed dumb waiter #1 again.
adjusted screw on brake.

1-21-67 Sat.

Worked on brine overboard pump and
Seed pump #2. Also put new brushes
in Seed pump #1

1-22-67

1-23-67 Mon.

Lamped troop compt. Refused outlet in passage
way, officers country. Tested 35V phones for
bad connection.

1-24-67

8:00 AM 1200 tied up.
P. Chinara. Aided in checking W.T. door in aft.
engine room. Tested heaters and megged all
8 cargo winches.

D

E

F

G

H

I

J

1-25-67 Wed. ✓
P. Chivara
S. 0800 @ midday. Boat & fire drill. Bore and taped 4 holes in
#7 & 8 cargo winches pecker heads and put in bolts.
L.A.S. Ldier (2330)

1-26-67 ✓
S. Fixed both port & starboard signal light switches also
repaired hand set 15X on bow. Repaired buffer for
officers country, replaced with S&R plug and refused burnt
out fuse. Drilled and taped and put in 8-3/8" bolt on
pecker heads for cargo winches.

1-27-67 Friday ✓
S. Drilled and taped 8 holes for #1 & 2 cargo winches
pecker head. Made 4 plates to replace bad plates
on pecker heads. Checked forward part of ship
for burnt out lights and fuses.

1-28-67 Sat ✓

P. Vent out

1-29-67 Sun. ✓

P. 1-30-67 Mon ✓

Replaced fuses and burnt out lights in forward
troop Compt. and officers staterooms. Cleaned and
replaced with new brushes in coal pans in officers
lounge.

P. 1-31-67 Tues ✓

Replaced missing bolts from #1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 7, 8, cargo winches.
Fixed lighting panel. F-109 burnt out fuses for
lights, replaced missing light bulbs in troop compt.

2-1-67 Wed. ✓ Feb.

S. Cleaned camp locker, 2nd deck. Aided Chief
refer in fixing scuttlebutt 1-158-0. Checked with
amp. meter and loosened belt.

2-2-67 ✓

S. Repaired cable for FSD switches 2-47-1 & 2-69-2
Repaired sockets for light fixtures in troop Compt.
2-60-1 & 2-63-1. Replaced new globes in troop
Compt. 4-55-0 & 4-74-1 also shade for light.

2-3-67 ✓

Checked forward of ship for burnt out lights and fuses. Cleaned lamp shades.

2-4-67 ✓

at. Worked on washing machine motors, also on feed pump for evap. flats.

2-5-67 ✓ Sunday

P (Asato, Japan)

2-6-67 -

Cleaned all motors in after engine room.

2-7-67 ✓

cleaned all motors in ~~atop~~ ^{ref.} flats and steering engine room.

2-8-67 ✓ Wed.

cleaned all #2 evap. flat motors.

2-9-67 - Thurs

cleaned all #1 evap. flat motors.

2-10-67 Friday.

cleaned lamp shades and replaced in troop compt. forward.

2-11-67 ✓ Sat

2-12-67 ✓ Sun

2-13-67 - Mon. Holidays

2-14-67 - Tues

Replaced burnt out lights in for. troop compt. and ~~of~~ officer quarters. Replaced vapor globes.

2-15-67 - Wed.

checked troop compt. for burnt out lights & replaced same. Repaired outlet in officers quarters. Aided in testing and checking out telep. for forward & aft. engine rooms. (Under way at 2100)

2-14-67 ✓ Thurs

stayed up in ^{Japan} Korea at 6730 fixed light fixture in forward troop compartment, replaced burnt out fuse, also put in new vapor globes where missing.

D
E
F
G
H
I
J
K
L

P-Post
S-See
P-S

(Left 1550) Poon, Kona 2-17-67 Friday
checked forward ship for lunch light &
fraco. Left for home after keep with room and
replaced it in forward keep with room.

2-18-67 Sat. ✓
2-19-67 Sun. ✓
2-20-67 Mon. ✓

Forward part of ship. Repaired out to on main
deck. ✓
5-P (150) Oahu, Vietnam 2-21-67 Tue

Left motor out of running. Checked forward part of ship
for lights
P-S left Oahu (2000) 2-22-67 Wed. ✓

Friday.

P-S arrived Guam 2-23-67 ✓
Aided in taking meat from ship to keep gallery.

Aided in putting in dumb-water motor (#2) and securing
same.

2-24-67 Friday ✓

Aided in taking 2 MC with back air into and
merged digressing. Completed repairing motor
also for keep gallery. Aided in fixing up dumb
water motor. Aided in bringing meat from ship. (Broken

2-25-67 Sat ✓
2-26-67 Sun. ✓
2-27-67 Mon. ✓

5-P left Oahu 1800

Repaired main gallery screen, full opening. Replaced
lunch out light and fraco. Cleaned lamp
shades.

2-28-67 ✓

Aided in carrying motor to shop and worked
them out in the and take them. Aided in
replacing motor in running, (spindally).
Replaced and fixed up sewing machine
for keep gallery.

P. Port
S. Sea.

S. 2-1-67 Wed. ✓

Completed bolting washing machine in officers quarters. Inventory of Spare parts.

3-2-67 Thurs ✓

S. P Inventory of spare parts.

~~3-3-67~~

3-3-67 ✓

checked forward part of ship for lights & fuses. (arrived 0800 left 2200) left Busan, Korea. (left 1400) Set crane, 2000, 8P

3-4-67 ✓ Sun.

3-5-67 ✓ Mon.

Cleaned #1 motor generator, took megger readings. B-board

3-6-67 Tues

Cleaned #2 motor generator, took megger readings and changed brushes B-board.

3-7-67 ✓

Completed cleaning #2 motor generator. Cleaned mats in B-board room, cleaned dist. board also cleaned up lamp locker, 3rd deck.

3-8-67 Thurs.

Cleaning after capstan room and also after bos. locker.

3-9-67 Friday,

Continued cleaning capstan and bos. rooms, aided in testing 2MC system. Worked on passenger elevator.

3-10-67 Friday (1 day)

~~cleaning~~ cleaning capstan room and bos. locker. Completed capstan & bos. rooms.

D
E
F
G
H
I
J
K

S sea
P port

S

3-11-67 Sat ✓

S

3-12-67

S

3-13-67 Mon ✓

Made rounds of forward part of ship for lights & fuses. Cleaning elect. store room. Worked on dumb waiter, (dry stores), took out safety switch for 4th level and cleaned same.

S

3-14-67

Dusted, swept and cleaned number 3 dist. board and degaussing room, also after resistor room and forward resistor room. Made inspection of forward part of ship for repairs jobs.

WJ C/E

S

3-15-67 Wed.

Lamped troop compartments 2-2, 2-3, 3-2, 3-3 and 3-4 also toilets in the forward part of ship. Continued inspection of defects of electrical equip.

S-P

3-16-67 Thursday.

Arrived Catland (1000 hrs)

P

3-17-67

Repaired and replaced line overboard pump for evap. flats.

P

3-18-67 Sat.

P

3-19-67 Sun.

P

3-20-67

Aided in checking out alarm system. Repaired alarm bells in, hospital area, officers dining hall, troop Compts. 3-193-1, 4-45-1, and troop washroom 2-4

P

3-21-67 Tues

Repairing stern light and ster. range light.

P

3-22-67 Wed.

Import repairs

P

3-23-67 to 3-31-67

Import repairs.

P

4-1-67 to 4-11-67

Import repairs

S

4-11-67

left Oakland 1400.

S

4-12-67 Wed.

Completed repairing life boat. limit switch. Checked out #9 life boat controller. Jammed forward part of ship. Repaired light switch in doctors room.

S

4-13-67 Thurs

Replaced plug for buffer, replaced burnt out fuse in hospital area. Worked on switch for search lights. Made round of ship for burnt out lights.

S

4-14-67 Friday

Tested 2MC talk back system also put on degaussing. Repaired #8-10 ovens with new door straps, also new spring and strap for number 12. Renewed switch and outlet for 2 search lights. Renewed cable for port searchlight. Replaced thermostat for #14 oven.

S

4-15-67 Sat.

ot. Worked on dumb waiter.

4-16-67 Sun

S Cont. working on dumb waiter, trap flat pump and pressure cooker.

S

4-17-67 Mon.

Took out one section of vent. to adjust vent. fan blade. Made two jumper wires for vent motor brushes. Repaired outlet for drinking fountain.

D

E

F

G

H

I

J

K

L

4-15-67
Wed. Thursday
4-19-67 Wed.
Worked in small motor. Replaced
front end light in for part of day.

4-20-67
Replaced front right fender and glass.
Worked in front corner in for trap head.
Replaced fender for front motor 01-72-1
exhaust. Comp. little better. section in
front head and back.

4-21-67 Friday
Replaced arms for hand. Replaced
mining across corner. Worked on rear
4.

4-22-67 Sat.
4-23-67 Sun.
4-24-67 Mon.

Replaced outlet cover in Comp. 4-2. Replaced
lamp shade. Worked on fuses. Worked
on pump in trap. flat.

4-25-67 Tues.

Sorted forward trap and over lining
space. Worked on frame joint for day of flat

4-26-67 Wed.

Worked on checking for gas on ship. Worked
on cargo light off motor. Checked on
frame work on #6 motor.

4-27-67 Thurs.
(Kubin Bay) Phil.
4-28-67 Friday

4-28-67
Replaced fuses and light. Aided in
moving camp - by 1st of week.

Qui Thuy
P.V.N. 1700. ©

P

S

4-29-67 Sat

4-30-67 Sun

5-1-67 Mon

Ships work

P Vongtan 1600

5-2-67

Ships work. Worked on cargo lights, after. Steer.

BS

5-3-67

Ships work.

S

5-4-67 Thurs

Ships work. Worked on telephones

S

5-5-67 Friday

Worked on repairing cable.

S

5-6-67 Sat

OT worked.

S

5-7-67 Sun

S

5-8-67 Mon

Replaced 3 light sockets. Replaced burnt out fuses. Helped in cleaning A.C. unit motors.

5-8-67

S. Checked forward part of ship for burnt out lights, fuses and fans. Aided in cleaning A.C. unit motors.

5-10-67 Wed.

S. Replaced 3 light sockets in troop compartment. Aided in cleaning Vent. motors.

S

5-11-67

Worked on Vent sets.

5-12-67 Frid

S. Worked on Vent sets.

S

5-13-67 Sat

Worked on lights main deck.

OT

S

5-14-67 Sun

S

5-15-67 Mon

Lamped forward troop holes. Worked on Force draft motor #2. (OT) (15% W.O.)

B

5-16-67 Tues -

5-18-67 Thurs

- TO -

~~7-5-67~~ Wed.

In ~~port~~ repairs.

~~7-6-67~~ ~~Thurs~~

7-16-67 ~~Thurs~~ Thursday

Left Cal. to San Diego.

7-7-67

~~7-7-67~~ Friday.

Left San Diego 15:30.

5. Replaced with new handy box in bas.
room. Installed fans in Compartments
2-155-3, 2-152-1, 2-158-3, 2-149-3, 2-146-
2-179-2, ~~Repl~~

7-8-67 Sat.

5. 7-9-67 Sun.

Worked on outlet for dryer.

7-10-67 Mon.

Worked on outlets in Troop Compt. Replaced
light socket in troop Compt 3-3. Worked on
anchor windless, removed paint

7-11-67 Tuesday

Replaced brushes for fans. Aided in taking
out vent. motor. Worked on fan for
refer. main galley. Repl (OK.)

7-12-67

Lamped cargo holes #6 & 7. Replaced brush
in wall fans (5). Replaced SAR plug for
buffer in hospital.

7-13-67 Thursday.

Replaced fan in number #3 hole. (Dry str)
Aided in testing I.C. equip. (Test day) 2 mic talk
backs

Friday. 7-14-67 M. day
(Lost this day)

7-15-67 Sat.

Worked on Vent set.

7-16-67 Sun.

7-17-67 Mon.

Replaced burnt out recept. and fuses & lights. Repaired buffer leads. Replaced new fans in rooms.

7-18-67

Checked forward part of ship for fights, burnt out fuses and installed fans in rooms.

7-19-67 Wed.

Installed new D.C. fans in rooms, checked lights.

7-20-67

Installed new recept. in troop Compt. 3-2. checked lights.

7-21-67 Frid.

Installed new D.C. fan in rooms, checked lights.

7-22-67 Sat.

7-23-67 Sun.

7-24-67 Mon.

Installed new D.C. fan in room & A.C. fan in Purser's office.

7-25-67. Tues.

Repaired wall fans. checked lights & fuses.

7-26-67.

Removed vent. fan from main dining scullery. checked ^{burnt out} lights & fuses.

7-27-67 Thurs.

1-61-1 vent. set replaced burnt out fuse. 1-61-2 vent. set replaced brushes

D

E

F

G

H

I

J

K

L

7-28-67 Friday.
checked fans out for burnt arm. and
field wils.

7-29-67 Sat
7-30-67 Sun.

7-31-67 Mon.

8-7-67 Mon. to
8-11-67 Frid.
Worked on logs, megger readings, made
out orders for brushes.

8-12-67 Sat }
8-13-67 Sun }
Worked on M. & R. bunk lights.

8-14-67 Mon.
checked for. part of ship for burnt out
lights, and fuses. Replaced burnt out
fans.

8-14-67 M. day.
Same as yesterday

8-15-67
Cleaned forward resistor house and
repaired flood lights. Cleaned after
resistor house.

8-16-67 Wed.
Cleaned #3 board and replaced
burnt out bulbs and burnt out fuses
and painted mats.

8-17-67
Installed fan in dry stores
store room. Cleaned "B" board
room.

8-18-67 Friday.

D

E

F

G

H

I

J

K

L